

# Dr.Enas khamakhim

## Fixed Prosthodontics Specialist



### Contact

Address: Elsoor street, Tripoli, Libya

Phone: 00218915678160

Email: [e.khamakhim@uot.edu.ly](mailto:e.khamakhim@uot.edu.ly)

[aenass@ymail.com](mailto:aenass@ymail.com)

### PROFILE

A committed Assistant Lecturer with 4 year of experience at leading Libya academic institution teaching students from various social and cultural background. Possessing excellent administrative, verbal communication and written skill along with constructive and effective teaching method that promote a simulating learning environment.

Familiarity with dental office procedure.

Responsive and sensitive to patient need.

Promoting a safe and productive work environment.

Adhering to high standard of performance and behavior.

### Experience

#### **2021**

Awarded certificate of attendance from RCTC for SPSS course

#### **Mar 2018 –Present**

Assistant Lecturer at university of Tripoli.

#### **2018- Present**

GP and fixed prosthodontics specialist in AL-Sham Dental Center

#### **2017-2018**

GP and fixed prosthodontics specialist in Crystal Dental Center.

#### **2015**

Awarded certificate of theoretical and practical knowledge in custom-made post (fabrication of direct pattern with duralay) and principle of endo crown preparation.

#### **2014**

Awarded certificate of theoretical and practical knowledge in SybroEndo TF Adaptive system and irrigating device Endovac (apical negative pressure) using magnifying Loupe.

#### **2009-2013**

Demonstrator at Tripoli university of Tripoli.

#### **2008-2012**

Worked as GP in more than one privet dental clinic.

## **Education**

- 2016-2017** MSc in Fixed Prosthodontics from Al-AZHAR University, Egypt.
- 2007-2008** BA in Dentistry from Tripoli University.
- 2001** Graduated from shahedt elwageb high school.

## **Skills**

A team player that i willing to pitch in with all aspect of the practice management.  
Professional, well-spoken, friendly and presentable.  
Patient care management.  
Radiographic technique.  
Cosmetic dentistry.  
Fixed prosthodontics and Endodontics.  
Minor periodontal surgical procedure.

## **Publication**

**Radiographical outcomes of fixed dental prosthesis abutment teeth (Retrospective study).**

Enas A. khamakhim et al.  
Department of Prosthodontics, Faculty of Dentistry and Oral Surgery, University of Tripoli, Libya.  
AL-ostaad Journal-University of Tripoli – Libya

## **References**

Available on request